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Sir,

I have to acknowledge

The receipt you toteer

of the 28th Ultimo, detar

that Mr Iednes cacling to

made application to lave

Lot. 5. Yon. G. Alen aenial

with in view to the pucchose

of the Timber thou and that

he has deficited $5  t0

conces lost of wth effeined

In reply I bege to inform

you that your may sntlare

ne FRost Bailiff to examine

this Lot underes Lelteri  E

J. C. Phippsr Esqr
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